

PINE LAKES WOMEN'S CLUB MEETING MINUTES

10/03/2024

Meeting called to order at 6:35 pm per Bridget Heir President.
Board in attendance.

Pledge of allegiance

Moment of silence for those who are sick or those who have passed.

Bridget gave information on how to get a hold of her..noting that she is listed in the Pine lakes directory. Calling her is fine and you may leave a message.

Discussed the memorial for the Past President Bev Mercurio.
Motion was made to have someone look into options for the memorial, whether a bench or a plaque. Lynne will report back to the group at the November meeting.

Thank you to Phyllis and Lynne for the refreshments for tonight.

Volunteers for the upcoming meeting were assigned and we Thank you for that. Those who wish to be reimbursed for the refreshment they have purchased will need to give receipts to Linda.

Janice Birchfield will take over selling of the Red Shirts. You may contact Bridget or Janice for the purchase of the shirts for the women's club.

New Face Book paged was started. It is Pinelakeswomen'sclubV2.
we have handouts available with web sites.

Slit the Pot will be conducted at every meeting. Chairman for this is Kathy Wigend, with Leslie Tait and Karen Baker.

Janice gave minutes for 4-4-24. Accepted by Linda Baker, second by Kara Baker.

Treasures Report: by Linda La Monica.

\$ 5,563.31 as of today 10-3-24. Craft Fair registration going very well at 60 tables. Accepted Jean Rouke, 2nd by Betty White.

Membership Report by Phyllis: 2 new members: Chris LaPointe 9M, and Lillian Delpoma Sugar Mills 52 B. Welcome.

Christmas Tea will be December 15. Leslie Tait and Linda Baker co-chair. It will be held from 2-4 pm. Just desserts and tea. More info to follow.

Sunshine report: given by Lynne Bentson. Please let her know if anyone is in the hospital or ill and just need a pick me up.

She also discussed the need for us to be thinking about the new charities that we would like to help this year. She wants us to put them down on a card and bring to next meeting, to discuss.

Irene and Eileen will do split the pot for the upcoming Welcome back dance. They will encourage their husbands to help.

Discussed the upcoming craft fair

November 14th. Set up for craft fair.

November 15th. Craft sale, 60 tables have been sold so far. We discussed the need for more publicity for the craft sale. We will be contacting other communities for their help..

Judy Delong will make all arrangement for the kitchen for the craft fair. She will be enlisting help. Linda Baker will take care of Valet parking. Kathy will take care of raffle tickets.

Donations from baskets from the vendors will be handle by Pat Deringer.

We will have sign up sheets for the Publix bell ringers for the next meeting. More volunteers are needed for this year. Hours are 9-4pm. Volunteers can work 1-2 hours or longer if they wish.

We will continue to look for entertainment for the Christmas party, which is on December 5. We will also be singing the 12 days of Christmas.

November 7, 24 is our next meeting.

January 11, 25 is the sock hop Looking for 50-60's music.

January 19, 25 is the soup Supper/ Will talk with Joanne Rhodes or Karen Pratt about their soup supper.

Treasure sale is February 28,25.

Split the pot was drawn and door prizes were handed out.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 pm.

Submitted by Janice Birchfield/Recording Secretary. 10/03/24